From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Harrison, Katrina

Cc: Cindy@DWR Messer; Kaylee Allen; Carl Wilcox; Michelle Banonis; Pinero, Janice
Subject: Re: Reinitiation of Consultation 2/14 Opening Remarks

Barry is planning to attend. I think he was expecting to make some very brief introductory comments.

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at 10:38 AM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hello all -

As you know, we have a stakeholder kickoff meeting planned for Tuesday, February 14 for the reinitiation of
consultation on the LTO. It has been requested to include all the agencies in opening remarks as all of our
agencies will have roles in the upcoming process. Ideally if more than just Reclamation give opening remarks
it will be all of the agencies to show uniform support. What do you think?

Please let us know by Friday if you would like to give opening remarks. Attached are our talking points if they
are helpful. The first section that Pablo Arroyave is presenting for Reclamation are the kinds of things we were
thinking for opening remarks - we are all in this together, etc.

Thank you,
Katrina Harrison

ROC on LTO Project Manager
(916) 414-2425
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